## PEACEFUL VALLEY NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MINUTES JUNE 12,2013

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Jan Loux, Chair

**Attendance:present** Teresa Capps, Raynell Cook, Mary Jo Faulheber, Charlie Greenwood, Jan Loux, Mary Moltke, Barbara Morrissey, Paula Richards. **Absent:** Carol Bryan, Susan Burns, Matt Phillipy, Nancy Roth. Jon Snyder

Guests; Lupito Flores, Annie ,KYRS, Jan Yoder(east side of Cedar)

Spokesperson for the Friends of the Spokane Tribe was unable to come to discuss their project on the West Plains due to conflict in dates.

Reports: No report from the Traffic Calming Committee; no report from the City Council; no report from the Police Department Liaison

Minutes: approved

**KYRS update** on Festival planning:nine bands so far, Working on details and permits. Mr Heylman gave permission to park on his property. Initial blueprint of the festival areas handed out. Lori Aluna is helping to organize a group of volunteers. Annie said more are needed especially for parking, and cleanup. Contact her through the website (www.kyrsmusicfest.com) Volunteers get free day passes. Charlie is working in the bike corral. Flyers and posters are being distributed. There will be an article in the *Inlander*. Tickets are \$15.00 until the day of the concert, at which point they will be \$20.00. Raynell's "Cooke's Crippled Cats" will have a booth.

## **Old Business:**

- (1) Jan contacted the West Central Neighborhood about a report they had requested out help with objecting to a tall tower at the west end of Kendall Yards. She was tole West Central had not taken a position on this development. Jan recommended theta therefore we do not take a position.
- (2)mess on 1900 block of Clark: Jan is still unable to discover what was going on with the permitting. She was told "a supervisor" issued the permit, but that person/department does not supervise the work.
- (3) CSO/Glover Field.Jan spoke with Mike Taylor. He said the archeological work is completed. Under the center of the baseball field some significant artifacts were found, such as a net, and a sinker stone. According to Mike, the position of the Spokane Tribe is they don't want to see anything done on the site as a result of the dig.Site selection is still undetermined. Some sort of building will be on the CSO site wherever it is, and there is a new plan to attach a multis building to the CSO when it is finished.. Reportedly Mayor

Condon is planning to contact the tribe about Glover Field.

(4) Resolution to the City Council: Reviewed; Raynell moved, Charlie Seconded, that the NC resolution be amended to recommend that the local Native American Community be involved in any decisions about Glover Field. Discussion, mainly about wording, proper language to use when referring to local Native American community. Resolution approved unanimously with new amendment added.

## **New Business**

- (1) Jan was contacted by a Rayanne Victor requesting the NC approval to move that monument in front of the center to an area someplace near the MAC. It has historic value, dating to the late 1919 era. It was also honoring ........Glover. Supposedly it will have a new honorary plaque for a Mr. Strahorn. It does need repair. MaryJo strongly opposed removing the monument and changing the name of the person it is honoring. After discussion, including how to get it repaired. Mary moved and Raynell seconded that the Neighborhood Council oppose removing the plaque from its present site to one in Brown's Addition. Everyone in favor opposing the move.
- (2)Raynell said people are dumping cats and cats are being killed. Racoons are cat killer culprits. Barbara agreed to speak with a neighbor who leaves food out for feral cats which could be attracting raccoons.
- (3)Jan will attend the Waste Management meeting on stabilizing the shoreline near the second pump house. The comment period on the new Avista Huntington Park Project ends soon if anyone wants to go.

Neighborhood Council Meeting adjourned

## **Steering Committee**

- (1) Jan brought the surveys. We arraigned to divide them up and distribute to the neighbors, requesting they be returned to the person who distributed them before the July meeting.
- (2)an electronic sign showing speed is now up on Main at Maple.

Steering committee adjourned.